

VILLAGE OF SADORUS

April 20, 2022,

The regularly scheduled Board Meeting for the Village of Sadorus was called to order at 6:30 P.M., by President Ted Myhre. Present was Trustees Jim Thompson, Joe Henson, Ken Peterson, Trent Henson & Joel Thompson

Comments from the floor: Ms. Curry inquired about replacing the now removed (mobile home) trailer @ 207 N Vine with a newer model. She was informed it needed to have notarized signatures of approval from surrounding homeowners. Approval for placement of mobile home trailer will be on the agenda for next month to be vote on. She was given contacts and phone numbers of property owners. She was notified that the village attorney was investigating the unopen street to the north of where she wants to replace trailer.

CJ Bergner thanked the board for the gravel in front of his residence.

Trent Henson motioned to approve March minutes as read Joel Thompson 2nd. RCVMC
Jim Thompson motioned to approve the warrants Joe Henson 2nd RCVMC
Joe Henson motioned to approve the treasurer's report Trent Henson 2nd. RCVMC

Trustee Reports

J. Thompson: The park restroom would be unlocked during the summer. A door closure needs to be installed for the restroom doors.

Jim also inquired about having a car show in August. He plans on going to a Sundowners Car Club meeting on May 4 to get more info for the board.

The sidewalk in front of the Ship Museum is sinking. An engineer needs to be consulted.

J. Henson: posted a notice on the Facebook page about recycling electronics in May. The Fence line of bushes at the park are overgrown and has encroached on his parents shed And drive way.

K. Peterson: He has a buddy, he has known for over 20 years who wants to build a shed first, then a house on 2 lots. Ken was informed by Jim Thompson that according to Village Zoning Ordinance, First the lots need to be combined and Second a house needed to be built before a shed. Jim stated he had to deny the permit for Gary Spoonmore for that reason per Village Zoning Ordinance.

T. Henson: IAW plans to replace water lines E. South, S Cider, Vine St, & Front St

J. Thompson:

Unfinished Business: Joe Henson will coordinate a Clean-up Day

New Business: Ted submitted information and prices for surveillance camera. 2 cameras at park & 2 at village center for \$12,000.00 with zoom, color, & alerts

It is a cloud-based system. They would need to be attached to a pole. Ethernet would be needed at the park.

1 bid was submitted for cleaning park restroom for \$60.00 per cleaning \$150.00 per cleaning for Community Center. Trent Henson motioned to accept the bid for cleaning as needed. Jim Thompson 2nd. RCVMC

Trent Henson motioned to adjourn at 8:12pm Joel Thompson 2nd RCVMC

Respectfully submitted,

Peggy Thompson
Village Clerk

RCVMC: Roll Call Vote Motion Carried

